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From: Hubert, Sean M.
To: Delawder, Annie; Regan, Audrey S.
Subject: FW: FY 2022 RWHAP EHE Partial Awards
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SEAN HUBERT
RYAN WHITE PROGRAM DIRECTOR
614.645.6522
seanh@columbus.gov
 


COLUMBUS PUBLIC HEALTH:  Protecting Health, Improving Lives
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged
information.  Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy
all copies of the original message.


 


From: HRSA HAB EHE [mailto:HABEHE@hrsa.gov] 
Sent: Friday, January 7, 2022 9:57 AM
To: mayor@baltimorecity.gov; letitia.dzirasa@baltimorecity.gov;
Leslie.Thompson@baltimorecity.gov; alberta.ferrari@baltimorecity.gov;
Victoria.Cargill@baltimorecity.gov; bojikutu@bphc.org; FBalthazar@bphc.org; kkeating@bphc.org;
dugganm@detroitmi.gov; akilah.benton@detroitmi.gov; tomsica@detroitmi.gov;
James.Kenney@phila.gov; Chris.Chu@phila.gov; Coleman.Terrell@phila.gov;
steve.adler@austintexas.gov; Anthony.Kitzmiller@austintexas.gov;
Anjelica.Barrientos@austintexas.gov; Justin.Ferrill2@austintexas.gov; Clay.Jenkins@dallascounty.org;
Lauren.Trimble@dallascounty.org; Saad.Mustafa@dallascounty.org; Sonya.Hughes@dallascounty.org;
Philip.Huang@dallascounty.org; Robert.baxter@dallascounty.org; bgwhitley@tarrantcounty.com;
rvseymore@tarrantcounty.com; lmuttiah@tarrantcounty.com; dnpentecost@tarrantcounty.com;
ccdistb@clarkcountynv.gov; heather.shoop@clarkcountynv.gov; Vanessa.Cruz@clarkcountynv.gov;
kamran.richardson@clarkcountynv.gov; patty.hays@kingcounty.gov; edicola@kingcounty.gov;
jake.ketchum@kingcounty.gov; Karen.Hartfield@kingcounty.gov; Danielle Levine Cava (Miami)
<mayor@miamidade.gov>; Carlos.Gimenez@miamidade.gov; Clarisol.nilsen@miamidade.gov;
daniel.wall@miamidade.gov; Carla.ValleSchwenk@miamidade.gov; Mayor@ocfl.net;
Ivonne.Velez@ocfl.net; John.Goodrich@ocfl.net; Claudia.Yabrudy@ocfl.net;
millerlj@hillsboroughcounty.org; pinedao@hillsboroughcounty.org; arnolda@hillsboroughcounty.org;
Sethd@HillsboroughCounty.ORG; dkerner@pbcgov.org; jdowe@pbcgov.org; cmesser@pbcgov.org;
mayor@brgov.com; mcjackson@brla.gov; dlbrown@brgov.com; David.Kern@cityofchicago.org;
Jacqueline.Baylis@cityofchicago.org; jorge.cestou@cityofchicago.org; judge.hidalgo@cjo.hctx.net;
Angela.Billard@aud.hctx.net; carin.martin@phs.hctx.net; mgutwein@hhcorp.org;
ttaylor@hhcorp.org; MIButler@MarionHealth.org; Mayor@nola.gov; taosborne@nola.gov;
vchanthala@nola.gov; flawless@nola.gov; Robb.Pitts@fultoncountyga.gov;
Angela.Ash@fultoncountyga.gov; jeff.cheek@fultoncountyga.gov;
Ella.Scarborough@mecklenburgcountync.gov; Gibbie.Harris@mecklenburgcountync.gov;
Mike.Kennedy@mecklenburgcountync.gov; Renate.Nnoko@mecklenburgcountync.gov;
OfficeoftheMayor@shelbycountytn.gov; alisa.haushalter@shelbycountytn.gov;
nataki.williams@shelbycountytn.gov; Sherry.Cohen@shelbycountytn.gov; eom@dc.gov;
Lea.Mengistu2@dc.gov; clover.barnes@dc.gov; jack.sellers@maricopa.gov; Alaina Rinne (Phoenix)
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<Alaina.Rinne@maricopa.gov>; Lisa.Espinosa@maricopa.gov; Carmen.Batista@maricopa.gov;
Curt.Hagman@bos.sbcounty.gov; jolagunju@dph.sbcounty.gov; Shannon.Swims@dph.sbcounty.gov;
JBaptiste-Smith@dph.sbcounty.gov; Andrew.Potter@sdcounty.ca.gov; Ana.Loeza@sdcounty.ca.gov;
Patrick.Loose@sdcounty.ca.gov; Lauren.Brookshire@sdcounty.ca.gov; London.Breed@sfgov.org;
Sajid.Shaikh@sfdph.org; dean.goodwin@sfdph.org; Bill.Blum@sfdph.org; tdegise@hcnj.us;
malex@hcnj.us; dtoon@hcnj.us; nora.holmquist@yahoo.com; mbassett@healthnyc.gov;
D'aquila@health.nyc.gov; swiant@health.nyc.gov; kking7@health.nyc.gov; barakar@ci.newark.nj.us;
cooperd@ci.newark.nj.us; talleyw@ci.newark.nj.us; alsbrookk@ci.newark.nj.us;
eruiz@sanjuanciudadpatria.com; anadelgado@SanJuanCiudadPatria.com;
MMurphy@SanJuanCiudadPatria.com; vflores <vflores@SanJuanCiudadPatria.com>;
yatorres@sanjuanciudadpatria.com; abudisch@ccbh.net; jwirsching@ccbh.net; zlevar@ccbh.net;
jnordquest@columbus.gov; 311 <311@columbus.gov>; Laroche, Matthew C.
<MALaroche@columbus.gov>; Hubert, Sean M. <seanh@columbus.gov>; Regan, Audrey S.
<ASRegan@columbus.gov>; dholness@broward.org; jbrobinson@broward.org;
dacunningham@broward.org; Diazl@coj.net; MeganG@coj.net; sarts@coj.net;
mgreen@ph.lacounty.gov; Syohannnes@ph.lacounty.gov; jrohde@ph.lacounty.gov;
jtolentino@ph.lacounty.gov; kimi.watkins-Tartt@acgov.org; Winsun.Hsieh@acgov.org;
Jennifer.Smith@acgov.org; sernap@saccounty.net; culpepperm@saccounty.net;
gammellp@saccounty.net; gossettm@sacounty.net; Annie.Johnson@uhs-sa.com;
Tanya.KhalfanMendez@uhs-sa.com; Leah.Meraz@uhs-sa.com; roberto.villarreal
<roberto.villarreal@uhs-sa.com>; MBRedehoff@ochca.com; Sprice@ocha.com;
mgonzalezflores@ochca.com; Mhe@ocha.com; Casey.Courtney@ky.gov; gloria.dennis@ky.gov;
Anetha.Robinson@adph.state.al.us; Gloria.Sims@adph.state.al.us;
Vontrese.McGhee@adph.state.al.us; Charles.Bedell@arkansas.gov; Erica.Appleby@arkansas.gov;
Alicia.Jenkins@health.mo.gov; christine.smith@health.mo.gov; Mulima.walusiku@health.mo.gov;
alisa.obukhova@odh.gov; Jennifer.McCauley@odh.ohio.gov; Laurie.Rickert@odh.ohio.gov;
eva.thomas@msdh.state.ms.us; debbiep@health.ok.gov; miket@health.ok.gov
Subject: FY 2022 RWHAP EHE Partial Awards
 
Dear Ryan White HIV/AIDS Program Parts A and B EHE Colleagues,
 
HRSA is in the process of issuing Notices of Award for FY 2022 RWHAP EHE cooperative
agreements. Please note that HRSA is operating under a Continuing Resolution; therefore, this
award provides partial funding (approximately 31%) based on the continuation of FY 2021
program requirements and funding levels. Final awards will be processed as soon as HRSA
HAB receives the full FY 2022 appropriation amount for this program.
 
It is our hope that these funds will allow you to continue operating your program without
service disruption. If you have any questions, please contact your project officer.
 
Thank you,
 
 
Division of Metropolitan HIV/AIDS Programs
Division of State HIV/AIDS Programs
HRSA HIV/AIDS Bureau
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